
Page 1 of2 

Eric Fryson 

From: Lisa D'Angelo [Lisa.D'Angelo@arlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 20124:19 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; bruce.may@hklaw.com; gigi.rollini@hklaw.com; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.f1.us; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal,com; David Bernstein; Andrew 
McBride; Kenneth Curtin; Brittany Cramer 

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket No. 100330-WS): INSTRUCTIONS TO 
CLERK 

Attachments: 20120712162031484.pdf 

a. Person Responsible for this electronic filing: 

David S. Bernstein, Esq. 

Adams and Reese LLP 

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 

St. Petersburg, Florida 3370 I 

Direct: (727) 502-8215 

E-Fax: (727) 502-8915 

David.Bemstein@arlaw.com 

b. Docket No. lOO330-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, 
Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of YES COMPANIES, LLC d/b/a ARREDONDO FARMS 

d. There are a total 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Intervener, YES Companies, LLC d/b/a Arredondo Farms' 
INSTRUCTIONS TO CLERK 

1'",' ,c' ," .,,­, 

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter, 

@j 4 6 4 7 Jut 12 ~ 
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ADAMS AND REESE LLP 

""'~ ~" 
Baton Rouge IBirmingham IHouston IJackson IMemphis IMobile INashville INew Orleans ISarasota ISt. Petersburg ITampa 
IWashington, D.C. 
The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s), In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be 
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to 
you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmisSion, Delivery of this message to any person 
other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality, If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the 
sender by reply e-mai!. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including attachments, cannot 
be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended to be used or referred to In any marketing or promotional materials. 
Additionally, Adams and Reese LLP does not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any transactions to which 
such statements relate. 

7/12/2012 




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Application for increase in water/wastewater DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 
Rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, -Highlands, Lake, Lee Marion, Orange, Palm Filed: July 12,2012 N 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, c­

c::Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua r-
Utilities Florida, Inc. N 
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Cf)INSTRUCTIONS TO CLERK N (")en 

Intervener/Appellee/Cross-Appellant, Yes Companies, LLC d/b/a Arredondo 

Fanns ("Yes"), by and through its undersigned counsel, pursuant to Florida Rules of 

Appellate Procedure 9.200(a)(3) and 9.200(c), hereby files these Directions to the Clerk 

to supplement the list of items that the Clerk is directed to include in the Original Record. 

Yes directs the Clerk to also include the following items in the Original Record 

described in Florida Rule ofAppellate Procedure 9.190(c)(2)(a): 

1. All items that would automatically be included in the Original Record 

pursuant to Florida Rule ofAppellate Procedure 9. 190(c)(2)(a), and 

2. That certain July 10,2012 "Notice of Filing" and all docwnents attached 

thereto filed by Yes. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ADAMS AND REESE, LLP 
David S. Bernstein, Esquire 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg. Florida 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-8200 
E-Fax: (727) 502-8282 
david. bernstein@arlaw.com 

By: /sl David S. Bernstein~1]:'" 
David S. Bernstein .. 
FL Bar No. 454400 

~ 464 7 JUL 12 ~ 
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Kenneth M. Curtin 
FL Bar No. 087319 
Andrew J. McBride 
FL Bar No. 67973 
Attorneys for Yes 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy oftbe foregoing has been furnished 
via email (where provided below) and U.S. Mail on July 12, 2012 to: Kimberley A. 
Joyce, Esq., Aqua American, Inc., 762 West Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 
kajoyce@aguaamerica.com; D. Bruce May, Jr., Esq. and Gigi Rollini, Esq., P.O. Box 
810, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810 (bruce.may@hklaw.com) and 
(gigi.rollini@hklaw.com); J.R. Kelly, Esq. and Patty Christensen, Esq., Office of 
Public Counsel, c/o Florida Legislature, 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-1400 (KELLYJR@1eg.state.fl.us) and 
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us; Ralph Jaeger, Esq. and Caroline Klancke, 
Esq., Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shummard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0850 (RJaeger@Psc.State.fl.us) and (CKlancke@psc.State.fl.us); Joseph 
D. Richards, Esquire, Pasco County Attorney's Office, 8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340, 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 (jrichards@pascocountyfl.net); Cecilia Bradley, 
Esquire, Office ofthe Attorney General, The Capitol- PLOt, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com) 

lsi David S. Bernstein 
Attorney 
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